

Message

From: David Short [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BCB24F4B4D05474FA89A6732CEE8B57-DAVID SHORT]
Sent: 2017-12-01 3:33:18 PM
To: David Barrett [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ef6f3b035ceb494099260e6fa7603f36-David Barre]
CC: Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]; Chuck Farmer [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=aa83ad66edf341b4a48c3f852b674355-Chuck Farmer]; Jessica Tang [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c1212df9ab6b4295a88701cfc30b3a13-Jessica Tan]; Diljeet Singh [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ce945d33501a49bc919288c72a6d31eb-Diljeet Sin]
Subject: RE: EOC Request
Attachments: IESO Table - ECO Request November 2017 (draft) Ops OA+FMA.docx

Comments, clarifications and questions from Ops for your meeting Monday.

We can get data by EOB Dec 8th but this is without much coordination and no review. I think asking for another 5 to 8 business days beyond Dec 8th is a good start for timelines. We are coordinating with PSP as needed.

Dave

From: David Barrett
Sent: November 30, 2017 11:25 PM
To: David Short
Cc: Jordan Penic; Chuck Farmer
Subject: RE: EOC Request

All seems reasonable. I had a similar conversation with Andrew P today too. What I want to focus on is to identify which items will take more time to compile, which will require internal vetting and coordination, in case there's an opportunity to provide some information earlier than others – if feasible. For some of the requests, as you know, it's also not readily apparent why the information is needed for the purpose of the review, so I'd appreciate it you can flag those areas where we have those questions.

Thanks,
David

From: David Short
Sent: November 30, 2017 2:39 PM
To: David Barrett
Cc: Jordan Penic; Chuck Farmer
Subject: EOC Request

Just a few observations and a question...

- We will need to work together on many of these answers in order to have a consistent/coordinated result. (We've already reached out to Planning on a few items.)
- We will not have all the data going back to 2005. We will state this in our replies.
- Even if only numbers are asked, we will provide context/interpretation so as to not leave it up to the EOC to interpret things they may not have a full understand of.

- We will point them to any publicly available report, rather than reproducing the material for their reply.
- We will flag any info/data that is confidential. I trust that the IESO has the appropriate capability to send confidential info to the EOC? If not, you might want to investigate.
- At this point, we will need at least another week to ensure the data is coordinate and vetted. How high up in the IESO do the answers have to go for approval/review? This will dictate the final timelines.]

Any concerns or suggestions?

David Short, P.Eng. | Director, Power System Assessments

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 403-6943 | C: (416) 559-6943 | F: (905) 855-6359

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)